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DATE:   February 12, 2019 

TO:  MIAX Options Members 

FROM:  MIAX Options Regulatory Department 

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Options and MIAX PEARL 

for Newly Listed Option Classes Effective Wednesday, February 13, 2019 

_____________________________________________________________________________________  

 
The following symbols will start trading on MIAX Options and MIAX PEARL beginning Wednesday, 
February 13, 2019, and, as set forth in MIAX Options Rule 503(d), and MIAX PEARL Rule 503(a)(3), the 
Exchanges shall use the exchange identified below as the “market for the underlying security” for 
purposes of Openings on the Exchange.   
 

Option 
Symbol 

Security Name 
Underlying 

Symbol 
Exchange for 

Opening 

ACB  Aurora Cannabis Inc.  ACB  NYSE  

APHA  Aphria Inc  APHA  NYSE  

AYX  Alteryx, Inc.  AYX  NYSE  

BILI  Bilibili Inc.  BILI  NASDAQ  

NBEV  New Age Beverages Corporation  NBEV  NASDAQ  

NIO  NIO Inc.  NIO  NYSE  

PDD  Pinduoduo Inc.  PDD  NASDAQ  

PYX  Pyxus International, Inc.  PYX  NYSE  

UXIN  Uxin Limited  UXIN  NASDAQ  

XLC  Communication Services Select Sect SPDR 
ETF  

XLC  NYSE Arca  

 
 
Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-
7309.   
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